Oneida Indians, Inc.

Executive Committee

October 7, 1963

CCC Building

Regular

Present: Chair Irene Moore, Vice Chair Lee McLester, Secretary EvaDanforth Treasurer Althea Schuyler

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Irene Moore.

Minutes of September meeting were read.

Motion by Lee McLester to approve Secretary report. Seconded by Lee McLester. Carried.

Treasurers Report:

Tribal Fund \$458.53

Motion by Eva Danforth to approve treasurer report, seconded by Lee McLester. Carried.

Land Committee was present to report that there would be 10-12 acres of land available to rent out on the former Charles Cornelius assignment. Council decided to table this at present as Mr. Cornelius was not available to discuss the matter any further.

Motion by Lee McLester to table this and also to give Leroy Cornelius first chance to rent the land if he still wanted to in the spring, seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Motion made by Lee McLester to approve the land application for Carolyn L. Lammert for 5 acres of land, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Norbert Hill was present to request a loan of \$25.00 for Housing Codes etc. for the Oneida Planning Commission.

Motion made by Althea Schuyler to loan the Oneida Planning Commission \$25.00 to be repaid to tribe when funds are available. Seconded by Lee McLester. Carried.

Chairman reported that she had a call from Lawrence Kuzlowski stating that he was attending a meeting in Chicago in regards to the Housing and would inform us of any new developments. Norman Schauman was at meeting in regards to purchasing logs retained by tribe from the lands bordering the CCC grounds. These were cut during road construction by the Town of Oneida. Council discussed the possibility of obtaining roofing for the CCC building in exchange for the logs.

Motion made by Eva Danforth to authorize Lee McLester to scale logs and find out how much they were worth, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Mr. McLester said he would contact Schauman Tuesday, October 8 and report at the special meeting Tuesday evening when council meets with Miss Radtke.

Secretary gave treasurer a change of address for Lottie C. Brown.

Treasurer reported that she sent receipt for treasurers bond to the Ashland agency.

Motion was made by Eva Danforth to authorize James Schuyler and Cornelius Baird to make a gate at entrance of the old road to tribal gravel pit and clear roadway where necessary, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Mrs. Moore said she would notify Sherman Skenandore of this action as roadway borders his assignment.

James Schuyler inquired as to whether the Town of Oneida was going to clean up brush on side of roadway bordering CCC grounds as there was nothing done about it so far. Mrs. Moore said would speak to Town Chairman about it.

Discussion was held concerning the purchase of an oil burner for CCC Building. Mrs. Moore said Leland Powless had one for sale for the amount of \$25.00 including pipes and a 100 gallon drum. Council decided they wouldn't need a large drum and Mrs. Moore said she would ask Mr. Powless if he would be willing to sell just the heater.

James Schuyler turned in insurance papers on his dwellings.

Secretary made necessary correction on highway right-of-way in Sec. 20, 29, 50, T. 23N. Range 19 E Out. Co., Wis. at to the date. It now reads the 3^{rd} day of September.

Motion by Althea Schuyler to authorize this correction. Seconded by Lee McLester. Carried. Motion by Lee McLester to hold regular meetings at 7:30 instead of 8:00 o'clock beginning this November through April, 1964. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Motion made by Althea Schuyler to appoint Lee Gordon McLester III to the Oneida Planning Commission to replace Abbigail Skenandore who resigned. Seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Motion made by Althea Schuyler to approve 14 birth certificates, seconded by Lee McLester. Carried

The following names were approved for enrollment.

- 1. Carldean Lois Hudson
- 2. Julie Ann Hudson
- 3. Gail Marie Cornelius
- 4. Roger Allen Yealey
- 5. Michael Roy Yealey
- 6. Mary Jane Pittman
- 7. Eric Theodore McLester
- 8. Patricia Ann Harms
- 9. Robert James Stevens
- 10. Thomas Harley Huff
- 11. JoAnna Renee Wilson
- 12. Peter Daniel Smith
- 13. Lawrence Edward Peters
- 14. George Michael Peters

Mrs. Moore said she would be attending a meeting at Neopit on Friday this week. Council agreed to meet at CCC Building Tuesday evening with Miss Radtke to work on enrollment.

Motion made by Eva Danforth to request Marshall Hall to come to Oneida whever possible to stake out land assignments. Seconded by Lee McLester. Carried.

Council discussed appointments for a Credit Committee.

Motion by Althea Schuyler to appoint Vivian DeCoteau, Sabie Danforth and Sherman Skenandore to the Credit Committee. Seconded by Lee McLester. Carried.

Council discussed the fees of land committee and decided to discuss it further at November meeting. Motion to adjourn. Carried.

Eva Danforth

Tribal Secretary

Reproduced April 9, 2013 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Management